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. -State of Flori~ 

DATE: Scpccmbcr 25, 1998 

• ORI~'NAl 

Jufdit ittbiu t:ommif•ion 

·M·E-M.().R-A·N-D-U·M· 

TO: Kim Pall. Division of Lepl Setvica 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Docket No. 931205-TC. iteqllllll Cor DilDO c""• oa pi)' celephooe certlfaLe 
"!!!!her 5916 t'rom U!ONARD R. RIZZI TO !LEONARD R. RlZZl d/0/a L & 
R VBNDORS 

LEONA.IlD L lUZZI (1'0346) .. ncr s I DilDO cbanae ODIlia Cenifica1e No. $916 froo 
LEONA.IlD R. lUZZI to LIONA.IlD R. Jli7Zf dlb/a L A ll VENDORS. 

Sillce lhc cbaDae doea DDt involve a ctwnp of couaol or CliDifc:r of weu. it is my 
I"CCOIIIIOOldld tblllbe c:Jwwe be ICIQ.owJed&ed llld dW the cetd11we be rtiuued. 

As RlqUircd Ill et.peer 2J11, 5-:tlm C.3 o( die Mmlnl!ft'ldw: ~. lhb b to infonn you 
dill I coa:ur widllbe 1*11C dwiiJ" oa CadftaiiD ol PIJbUc Ccawnleiw:e IIIII Ncceulty No. $916 
from LEONA.IlD R. RIZZI to LEONA.IlD L RIZZI dlb/a L A R VBNDORS. 

Sboo.ld you require eMfriooal informadoa.. pleue Coat11C1 Toai J. McCoy at (8.SO) 413-6$32. 
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Should ~ 1-. llf'/ q! I It'll !a iiQildiUQ tNt IMIW you 1N1Y oon11ia1 our oflce 
at (804) 487.coe& 
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